
 
OWOSSO HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

March 26, 2024, at 6:00 pm at Owosso City Hall 

Call to order:   

Roll Call 

 Present: 

 Absent: 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Recommend to City Council the Acceptance of Gould House Purchase Offer  

Public Comment Period 

Commissioner Comments 

Next Meeting: Monday, April 8, 2024 

Adjourn 



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
  

301 W. MAIN    OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867-2958   WWW.CI.OWOSSO.MI.US 
  

 
 
 

 
 
DATE: March 22, 2024 
 
TO: Owosso Historical Commission 
  
FROM: Nathan Henne 
 
SUBJECT: Recommend Acceptance of Gould House Purchase Offer to City Council 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Recommend to the Owosso City Council that they should accept the Gould House purchase offer from Mr. 
Sean Harrington in the amount of $360,000. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The City has received a purchase offer for the Gould House in the amount of $360,000 from Mr. Sean 
Harrington.  The buyer has reviewed and understands the deed restrictions on the property.  The buyer 
wishes to have all appliances and main floor furniture remaining in the home conveyed as part of the sale.  
The OHC has voiced concern in the past over the disposition of the alleged “Amos Gould chair” and the 
buyer understands that some or all of the furniture may be retained by the OHC.  The buyer has indicated 
this possibility will not preclude the deal on the home.   
 
FISCAL IMPACTS:  
 
If recommended to - and ultimately approved by City Council - the disposition of the sale proceeds will be 
at the discretion of the OHC subject to pertinent laws, ordinances, and policies. 
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